
 

First Church of Christ, Scientist, Baggot Street , Dublin 

 

 

This church looks more like a bank so it will come as no surprise that the architects ( Millar & Symes) 

were better known for building banks rather that churches.  This pastiche built in 1927 was opened for 

service in 1928.  It was demolished in 1974 (on a bank holiday weekend) and the Bord na Móna 

headquarters designed by Sam Stephenson were built in its place.  02 were tenants for a while but 

the Bord na Móna Annual report for 2015 mentions the continuing refurbishment of their investment 

property.  The railings are still in place but not on the protected structures register. 
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